

EASTWOOD TOWN COUNCIL 120 Nottingham Rd, Eastwood, Notts, NG16 3NP Telephone: 01773 719384 Email: townclerk@eastwoodtowncouncil.org.uk www.eastwoodtowncouncil.org.uk

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF EASTWOOD TOWN COUNCIL Arts and Events Committee

Held at 11.00am on Wednesday 28th July 2021

Present: Cllrs E. Benton, K. Boam, R. Bullock, M. Seagrave (Interim Chair), and R. Woods. J. Williamson (Deputy Town Clerk).

AE280721/1 In the absence of the Chair. RESOLVED that CIIr M Seagrave act as Chair.

AE280721/2 To Receive Apologies for Absence RESOLVED to accept apologies for absence from Clirs D. Bagshaw, S. Bagshaw and J. Foxhall.

AE280721/3 Variation of Order of Business NONE

AE280721/4 Declarations of Members Interests

(a) Members must ensure that they complete the Declarations of Interest sheet prior to the start of the meeting in respect of items other than Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and must indicate the action to be taken (i.e. to stay in the meeting, to leave the meeting or to stay in the meeting to make representations and then leave the meeting prior to any consideration or determination of the item).

(b) Where a Member indicates that they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest but wish to make representations regarding the item before leaving the meeting, those representations must be made under item (c) of Public Speaking (if relevant).

(c) Members will be asked to confirm that the record is correct for Declarations of Interests for matters other than Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.

NONE

AE280721/5 To determine which additional items on any part of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded. NONE

AE280721/6 To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on 30th June 2021 as a true record. RESOLVED to agree and sign the Minutes as a true and accurate record.

AE280721/7 Queens Platinum Jubilee Beacon 2nd June 2022

To discuss the possibility of purchasing Beacon's to commemorate the Queens Platinum Jubilee. Councillors discussed the possibility of purchasing 3 beacons but only 2 sites could be decided on which would provide suitable possible vantage points. Councillors suggested the possibility of organising an event to mark the jubilee such as a 'party in the park' type event.

RECOMMENDED that the Deputy Clerk contact Brinsley Parish Council about the possibility of placing a beacon on the hill between Eastwood and Brinsley and Eastwood St Marys Church about placing a beacon on the church tower. Deputy Clerk to contact L Leisure to ask about the possibility of holding a Play Day on Coronation Park over the Jubilee weekend.

AE280721/8 Councillor Surgeries

To discuss the final arrangements for the Councillor Surgery in the town on Saturday 31st July 2021. RESOLVED that P Thawley will be available on the day to take the flag and chairs across to the library. Cllr K Boam will bring the gazebo and a table. The Deputy Clerk to print some information relating to Eastwood Town Council such as contact details, 10 point plan and planned boundary changes for the event.

AE280721/9 Literary Competition

To discuss arrangements for the commencement of the literary competition.

Councillors discussed possible options for the competition but felt that as the Schools were currently closing for the summer holidays and in the absence of Cllr Foxhall (whose idea the competition had been) it may be best to wait until the next meeting before progressing the plans.

RESOLVED to put the commencement of the Literary Competition on the September agenda.

AE280721/10 Litter Pick

To review quote for litter picking equipment

Quotes for printed vests from Amazon were circulated. Cllr K Boam suggested that she may be able to get further quotes for a local supplier. Councillors felt that litter picking equipment was not yet urgent as the Council could borrow the equipment from Broxtowe again if needed.

RESOLVED that Cllr K Boam obtain further quotes on printed Hi-Viz vests.

The date of the next meeting will be Wednesday 1st September 2021 at 11am.

The meeting closed at 11.55am